

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

1st Session of the 44th Legislature (1993)

HOUSE BILL NO. 1405

By: Hamilton (Jeff)

AS INTRODUCED

An Act relating to public health and safety; amending 63 O.S. 1991, Section 1-1505, which relates to certain rules for radiation; modifying certain annual fees relating to x-ray tubes; providing an effective date; and declaring an emergency.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 63 O.S. 1991, Section 1-1505, is amended to read as follows:

Section 1-1505. A. The State Board of Health shall have the authority, after public hearing, to adopt reasonable rules ~~and regulations~~ on the following:

1. The establishment of standards for safe levels of protection against radiation; ~~the~~
2. ~~The~~ maintenance and submission of records; ~~the~~
3. ~~The~~ determination, prevention and control of radiation hazards; ~~the~~
4. ~~The~~ reporting of radiation accidents; ~~the~~
5. ~~The~~ handling, storage and registration of sources of radiation; ~~periodic~~
6. ~~Periodic~~ inspections of facilities using sources of radiation; ~~the~~

7. The review and approval of plans, and the issuance and revocation of permits and licenses, for the use of sources of radiation; ~~methods~~

8. Methods and facilities for disposal of sources of radiation; ~~constructive~~

9. Constructive uses of radiation, and the prevention and control of its associated harmful effects; and ~~other~~

10. Other items deemed necessary for the protection of the public health and safety in radiation.

Such rules and regulations shall be consistent with nationally recognized standards, which may be included by reference in the adopted rules and regulations.

B. The annual permit fee for facilities to use radiation machine shall be based on the type of facility and the number of x-ray tubes and shall not exceed the following:

1. All facilities except dental, podiatric and veterinary with:

- a. one tube, One Hundred Dollars (\$100.00), or
- b. each additional tube, Ninety Dollars (\$90.00);

2. Dental and podiatric facilities with:

- a. one tube, Forty Dollars (\$40.00), or
  - b. each additional tube, Twenty-five Dollars (\$25.00);
- and

3. Veterinary facilities with:

- a. one tube, Thirty Dollars (\$30.00), or
- b. each additional tube, Twenty Dollars (\$20.00).

SECTION 2. This act shall become effective July 1, 1993.

SECTION 3. It being immediately necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health and safety, an emergency is hereby declared to exist, by reason whereof this act shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and approval.

